

Village of Millington
Joint Meeting between Village Council, Planning Commission and DDA
Monday, June 28, 2021

Roll Call

Present - Council: Bassett, Beam, Nesbitt, Reinert, Selich, Slough

Present – Planning Commission: Dean, Nesbitt, Reinert, Suttle,
Bassett.Jeff, R.Wager, T.Wager

Present - DDA: Wood, Pavelka, G.Reinert

Attending: Long

Others: Phil Green, Steve Erickson, Jim McCloskey, Rob Myers

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by President Reinert in the Village Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m.

1. Opening Remarks - Gailan

President Reinert welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming. Everyone introduced themselves.

2. RRC Program – Chris Germain, RRC Planner

RRC Planner, Chris Germain zoomed into the meeting to congratulate us on becoming RRC certified. Mr. Germain explained the RRC program benefits.

3. Zoning Administrator – Jeff Bassett

Mr. Bassett discussed the increased zoning permits throughout COVID.

4. DDA Report – Chairperson Pat Woods

Chairperson Woods stated the DDA is here to try and help expand what we have in the village and would like to expand the lease program into doing façade. Would like to have a meeting on the lease/façade program.

5. Planning Commission Chair – Ted Wager

Mr. Wager complimented the Planning Commission, he discussed the Master Plan and moving forward.

6. Local Economic Development Plan

The Local Economic Development Plan and goals were discussed.

7. Master Plan goals

The Master Plan goals were discussed. The goals were discussed, and plans were discussed on how best to accomplish them.

8. Highlights & Events/Projects happening in the Village

Christmas decorations were discussed.

Bike Racks, where to place around the village were discussed.

Water tower maintenance and repainting were discussed.

SAW Grant was discussed.

New businesses – Evermore Creations & Healed Beyond Hope. Evermore

Creations was present and discussed what they do and the lack of parking in front of their business. They will be getting advertisements from businesses to put on corn hole boards and will rent the boards out for community events.

9. What would Residents like to see in the Village?

A fast-food restaurant, maybe a Taco bell?

10. Setting goals for future projects

The DDA will be revamping their lease program to include facades.

Discussed hiring a Civil Engineer to go through the old buildings in town to make sure they are structurally sound before investing in façade help.

Create a welcome packet for new developers, existing residents, and businesses.

11. Schedule any joint meetings to collaborate on above projects

Schedule a joint meeting for January 24, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

13. Closing remarks

Mr. Reinert again thanked everyone for taking the time to attend and that we are hoping that this will be stepping-stone for revitalizing our town.

Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kaylene Long, Village Clerk